OFFICE OF COUNCIL PRESIDENT TODD GLORIA
CITY OF SAN DIEGO

MEMORANDUM

DATE: April 15, 2013

TO: Honorable City Councilmembers

FROM: Cc_>unci| President Todd Gloria é"ﬂ‘/@m

SUBJECT: Special Meeting of the City Council

The City Council will convene for a Special Meeting on Tuesday, April 18, 2013 at 2:30 p.m. in
order o discuss and take action on the following items:

1) Approval of an allocation of $77,000 in Community Projects, Programs and Services
Funding to the San Diego LGBT Community Center for Mental Health, Youth Housing,
and Community Programs. (Districts 1, 2, 3, 5, 6, 7, and 8.)

2) Presentation of the Mayor's Fiscal Year 2014 Proposed Budget (Information Only)

The Special Meeting of the City Council will begin at 2:30 p.m. or at the adjournment of the
regular council meeting on the 12" floor of the City Administration Building in Council Chambers,
202 C Street, San Diego, CA.

This meeting is being called in an abundance of caution because our docketing software
experienced some technical difficulties over the weekend, and the link to the Tuesday
Supplemental 5 was temporarily unavailable. The above referenced items were originally
noticed on the Tuesday Supplemental 5 agenda as ltem S-502 scheduled for the morning
consent agenda and Item S-503 originally scheduled for the 2:00 p.m. regular agenda of
Tuesday, April 16, 2013.

cc: Honorable Mayor Bob Filner
Honorable City Attorney Jan Goldsmith
Andrea Tevlin, Independent Budget Analyst
Liz Maland, City Clerk




